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Dear   
 
Request for Information  
 
I write further to your request FOI ID 1822 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding:- 
 
Software utilised 
 
Your request is set out below: 
 

1. For Rostering, what software system do you use? 
 
Allocate Healthroster 
 

2. What is the contract end date for your Rostering software? 
 
31/01/2024 
 

3. For Scheduling Community Activities, what software system do you use? 
 
All clinical activity is managed through our patient administration system Rio 
 

4. What is the contract end date for your Community Scheduling software? 
 
03/06/2025 
 

5. For Expense Management what software system do you use? 
 
Giltbyte Easy Expenses 
 

6. What is the contract end date for your Expense Management software?   
 
31/08/2025 
 

7. How many staff are employed in the Trust? 
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3749 
 

8. How many Trust employees are Community based? 
 
948 

 
I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am 
also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have 
received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter.   If you are 
not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a 
decision. 
 
Yours Sincerely  
 
 
 
On Behalf of  
The Information Governance Department 




